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TEEDMAN. The Geverner of e Bas Afridd Prevestorate to ¥
Beeretary of State for the m
(Recetved Colenial Offies 11 p. "

—

Wo. 251. July 7Tth.

With reference % General Offiger w‘l )
telagres to War Office of Jwly 2nd and m mm ¢ '
JWly $th, the phrase net understood snewld M by ¥
budget restriotiong®. Position is tnat nu;ﬁ Mw; :
incapable of making f1l use of a)l num and of :
oemplying expeditiously with al) military ngum o nee
1t has been 8o depleted by reductionsg unsvoldably made in
estimates.

I agree that it is mest neccasary that the additi
staff ve engaged at onge.

consider that as the nilitary
serviess rendered e cost of additional,
by the raillway, but I am of oepinien, as.
8% suffiee, that im first instance it

frem vesultast railway revemss and th.tA
®mould provide balames: any sums so
Warked What, sheuld yeu se direst, they
later frem Protesterate funds.

This telegram 18 the result
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”w The Covernor of the Zask Afries Pratectorute o he
;o} “’tcmry of Btate for the Colenles.
w.ho‘ Golonla.l Qrfi0e Ll pemeTth July, Lslse)

USRS

e, 281 July Tem.

with referemoe 0 General Officar Comsanding's
Selegran to Wer Office of July ind and yeur oypher tel enxam of
T ihaly 6th, the phrase not understood eheuld read Ftied by
/WC resteje tions” . Peattion iz that raillway staff ia
L/ inespables of neking full use of all rollingestock wad of
eamplying expeddticualy with all militery reguirements & noe
16 hae $odn o deploted by reductioms umaveidably wide in

; § ingres that it i wesl necessary thet the additionsl
shaff be engagsd st omos. .
P cmud »-t as the n.uxw: pay for all (.ilway

od the gost af PYETY $7715 3 bhrf aho.ld bu meb
, but I sa of dpiniom, 8 pudged provid oa eill
in first imstange it should' e dopplemsnted
reilvay revomse sad .hat tu'dm.‘- wgesunt
balances sny wims #9 .Mnuh'd being 80 eare
Fou =4 duut, they oun e disoharged

ﬁ'pcuunu ‘funds.
1 8
W Wikagran is the result of a confarsnce with the

@ffiger Cosmanding amd Trossurer whe agres with it '

former is telegraphing in similar ternms te War

BELYLIELD.
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G ’ 41‘59

§5/6896. (Fels)

1ath July, 1936, 7
Dear lir. Bottomley,

Referring to ygur letter of the 9th July tq

Lord -Pexey, abput the extra staff of ti:e Uganda Rallway, we
note-ﬁat the cost of this extra staff will be charged against
the sd.llway.,blut. beyond that we do not follow the finaneial
proposal. ;

I imagine that VPoth the expenditure and the
revenue of the Rallway will be affected in all sorts of ways
oy the war, but I do not quite understand why the War Office
should have any special interest financially in this
particular item of extra staff, As long as we pay the raéu 1
laid down for carriage of our men and stored (and, as- ‘
pointed out in our letter No.0165/6819 (F.1.) of 14th May
last the rates are extremely high) it deoes not appear that
weeave any further concern with the outcome of the working
of the railway.

I can quite und-orstand that, if the Railway

expenditure is more or the revenue less than estimated in

the



163,

Ao o8

the Budget, the Protectorate may hereafter ask the Imperial
Goyérnment to help, but is not this a matter between you and’
the Treasury; outside War Office interests?

I gather, however, from the Governor's telegram of"
7th July that the present staff of the Railway is llu(!‘h below
the normml peace estaplishment, and I do not see how, in any
case, there could be any question of recovering from Imperial
funds the cost of such additional staff as may be required
merely to complete the normal peace establishment,

Yours sincerely,

?/A{“"IM
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Downing Street,

15th July, 1915.

M lr Cromhnl.' N )
&mm Uganda huqy Starf,

Yomr letter 0168/6896 ¥ (1) of 1}& Mv. ' it

Our Propcnl q intended to m m matter
. # footing which would emable hm mto decision
to be qnn without pecessarily mlttin the Var

Offige to any of the expense; you would have & free °

hand te disclaim xhbun, afterwards. Géneral
Tighe's propou:u 68 regards finance appeared likely
te lead to delay and we teok the first epportunity-of
getting away from tiu. .

It has been decided to accept your 'vh'
that the Var Cffice ismnot comeermed beyond its
) Bmt Tor services and as we must not hold the
matter wp for a settlement as to Imperial, as
distinocs .tl- War Office, contributionm the expenss

,‘}t

ig




vAIL for the présent be rdgiried ue « Frstestsn
charge, llm‘umtommy
uoord&ly

But you go beyond the purely War Office
standpoint 1nmh9m.“u-ﬂﬂlhnww
ummmmq@mnoﬁm“m
ncmntuhomtpaw of your letter,

Yours sincerely,

o Dy
(5d) W.C.BOTTOMLEY.
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